9/19/22, 10:43 AM jindalaluminium Mail - Re: Fwd: Enquiry No:EN220700461Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Re: Fwd: Enquiry No:EN220700461Bhiwadi Division
Goel Electricals <goelectricals@rediffmail.com>
Reply-To: goelectricals@rediffmail.com
To: "Bhiwadi Purchase ." <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
DEAR SIR,
OUR BEST RATE AS BELOW -

SPARE KIT LC1F225
L.P - 43229/-
DIS - 59%

SPARE KIT LC1D150
L.P - 29220/-
DIS- 59%
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GST EXTRA

WITH BEST REGARDS,
YUVRAJ GOYAL
9875104111

M/S GOEL ELECTRICALS
SHOP NO. 44 DHABA COMPLEX, NEAR POST OFFICE,
RIICO Ind. AREA, Bhiwadi- 301019

PROFILE :-
Auth.Cp-L&T,SURYA,HAVELLS SWITCHGEARS & WIRES,
-GUARD,BCH,CROMF’TON,PSG,HPL.RR KABEL,TRINITY,
SYSKA LED,VETO,SWADESH| CABLES, SCHNIDER
- aiLcom,;ayushg(]l]()@gmail.(.:om

Belgsvrerencaraeazan

CALLING AT:-
OFFER/OFFICE -RAJU GOYAL - 9414014600,9352253422
STOCK/DISPATCH -JAI NARAYAN RA| - 9667204747
ACCOUNTS/SALES -AYUSH GOYAL - 9667204750

MARKETING / SALE - YUVRAJ GOYAL - 9875104111

From: "Bhiwadi Purchase ." <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.coms
Sent: Wed, 27 Jul 2022 10:59:10

To: goelecisicals@rediffmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Enquiry No:EN220700461Bhiwadi Division

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.coms

Date: Mon, Jul 11, 2022 at 4:49 PM

Subject: Enquiry No:EN220700461Bhiwadi Division

To: <goelectricals@rediffmail.com>

Cc: <purchase.bhlwadi@jinclalah.nminium.com>, <rajgapal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL
ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ik=6ac741 0004&View=pt&search=all&permms_qidzmsq-f%gm 744373R79R9EA A0~ -
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Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Enquiry No:EN220700461Bhiwadi Division
MOHIT AGGARWAL <sales@khandelwalagencies.net>

To: "Bhiwadi Purchase ." <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.coms

Wed, Jul 27, 2022 at 11:17 AM
Ce: KHANDELWAL AGENCIES <khandelwaI_agencies@yahoo.com>

Dear Sir,

Greetings!

We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valuable inquiry. As desired we are submitting the offer for consideration.

SR NO. PRODUCT QTY | UOM MAKE LIST LESS NET TOTAL
7
1 Contactor kil for model-LC1F225 2 NOS | SCHIENDER | 29920 57% | 12865.6 25731.2
2 Contactor kit for mode!-LC1D1506M7 2 NOS | SCHIENDER 20980 | 57% 9021.4 18042.8
43774
GST 18% 7879.32
51653.32
TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
FREIGIT : EXTRA AS APPLICABLE
TAX S GST 18% extra as applicable
Discount = As mentioned
Insurance : In your scope: You have to Insure the consignment if required,
PAYMENT: WITHIN 30 DAYS
Validity of offer - Till the new list price will be announced by the company. i fan
f. N ol
Lot o SR, N [peor
THANKS AND REGARDS : o
MOHIT AGGARWAL :
¢ EE I
CONTACT:9875110194

QFFICE TELEPHONE:01 493294120 EXT.43

SAKSHI SINGH RAJPUT
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Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Enquiry No:EN220700461Bhiwadi Division
KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com> Tue, Jul 12, 2022 at 6:56 PM
To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Cc: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Dear sir,

Our rate are

1lc1f225 sieyk-43200/— each list
Less-52%

GST extra
Ready stock
[Quoted text hidden]

THANK'S WITH REGARD'S

KAPIL KHANDELWAL
TEL.01493-221272,220029
+91-9414012592, 9214315777
DHRUV ELECTRICALS
SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX
BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj.)
E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.cons

Auth.Cp-ANCHOR, ALMONARD FAN ASTRAL PIPE, BAJAJ LIGHT,BHARAT BIJILEE MOTOR FINOLEX CABLE
HAVELLS HAGER,HPL,MSEAL NEPTUNE,POLYCAB CABLE
PIDILITE,SETIA PIPE,STEELGRIP TAPE
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